©CONTEC

July 18, 2007

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject

FCCID
Original grant date

Applicant

To Whom It May Concern:

: Request for Class II permissive Change
: PQRDS540-MPCI4WAP

: July 18, 2007

: Contec Co., Ltd.

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: PQRDS540-MPCI4WAP, originally

granted on July 18, 2007.

The major change field under this application is:

Change #1: Deletion of 5250 to 5320MHz band from FCC grant. We only modified the software for
this change and there is no change on hard ware. The software change does not change any RF
circuitry and that it does not affect EMC characteristics of the device.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

7 m%f V/é(/ft

Naoki Ikeda
Assistant Leader

Product Engineering Sec.

Quality Assurance Dept.



